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Dear Sirs,

I write in response to the Secretary of State’s letter dated 17t July 2024 requesting further information and updates on compulsory
acquisition matters. I list below the client’s where Brooks Leney are authorised agent to the landowner and where we have been
actively involved in discussions with National Grid, trying to reach voluntary terms for the proposed construction of this project: -

EG PIL PIL Name Current Position on Voluntary Agreement

eference

002 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
020 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
026 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
088 Heads of Terms still in negotiation with applicant’s agent
099 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
106/204 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
134 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
139 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from the applicant’s agent
152 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
164 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
177 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
181/275 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
182 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
202 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
218 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
220 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
222 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
224 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
229 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
230 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
236 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
248 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
250 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
252 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
276 Heads of Terms with PIL for consideration

277 Heads of Terms with PIL for consideration

278 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
287 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
303 Heads of Terms with PIL for consideration

311 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
320 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
331 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
334 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
345 Heads of Terms still in negotiation with applicant’s agent
357 Heads of Terms still in negotiation with applicant’s agent
101, 125 and 144 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
388 Heads of Terms still in negotiation with applicant’s agent
394 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
407 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
413 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
416 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
419 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
422 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
600 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
603 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
611 Heads of Terms still in negotiation with applicant’s agent
614 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
618 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
623 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
626 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
627 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent




629 Awaiting final Heads of Terms from applicant’s agent
719 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement
738 Solicitors instructed - no signed Voluntary Agreement

As you will see from the above, in respect of the 54 clients that Brooks Leney represents, we have yet to see completion of any
Voluntary Agreements with National Grid. This is despite, in many instances, solicitors being instructed as early as September
2023.

I hope this gives you a useful summary as to the progress of discussions/negotiations in relation to this project.
Yours faithfully

Chris

CHRIS LENEY MRICS FAAV REV | Partner
For & on behalf of Brooks Leney

Mo | Direc | Email:l@bmoksleney.co.uk

PA: | (@brooksleney.co.uk

Hyntle Barn, Hill Farm, Hintlesham | Ipswich | IP8 3NJ | www.brooksleney.co.uk | Offices at Ipswich, Bury St Edmunds, Colchester & Eye
All correspondence is sent Subject to Contract, unless specified to the contrary.

2
Brooks Leney are AMC Agents. Do call me if you wish to discuss any borrowing requirements you may have for your business.
Follow us on Social Media 218021802 )

This email and any files tramomitied with if ars confidential and may also be legally privileged. This emadl iz intended omly for the named recipient above. If you have received it in ervor please nokify us immediataly by reply email and ther
dalots this masaage froms your system. Plesss do nof copy it, distribute it, disclose ifs contents to any offier person or use it for amy purpose: fo do 20 could be & braach of confidence. Email ézsion iz nof g d to be securs or error fre
a3 information could bs intercepted, corrupted, lost, incomplets or contain viruses. Brooks Lensy do not accopt lisbility for any errors or omizsions in the contents or attachments ko His message, which arise s & rasult of omail bransmiasion.

WARNING Professional firms and their clients are increasingly being targeted by fraudsters. You should always remain vigilant to potential fraud. If you receive an unexpected
email from us, requesting your bank details or requesting that you send money to an alternative account, please telephone your contact at Brooks Leney by phone immediately and do
not transfer any funds to the account shown on the email without first confirming the details. Similarly, if you should send bank details to us by email, please also telephone us so that
we can confirm the details before any funds are transferred. We must inform you that Brooks Leney cannot take responsibility if you transfer money to the wrong bank account.





